Unkown

From: . Hamop, Thomas.

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2008 4:24 PM
To: Davilman, Andrew

Subject: Fw: AIG_Mar31_Sentxis

----- Original Message -----

From: Simpson, Michael

To: Harrop, Thomas; Lebman, David A.; Riggs, Tom
Sent: Thu ARpr 17 16:22:02 2008

Subject: Re: ATG Max3l_Sent.xls

Dooley hasn't called. I'1ll kry his cell closer to S:00pm.

----- Original Message -----

From: Harrop, Thomas

To: Simpson, Michael; Lehman, David A.; Riggs, Tom
Sent: Thu Apr 17 16:16:00 2008

Subject: RE: AXIG_Mar3l Sent.xls

Lemme guess. ..

————— Original Message-----

From: Simpscn, Michael

Sent : Wednesday, April 16, 2008 4:06 PM

To: Lehman, David A.; Harrop, Thomas; Riggs, Tom
Subjeck: FW: AYA Mar3l_Sent.Xls

FYI.

————— oxiginal Message-----

From: Viniar, David

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2008 12:29 PM
To: Simpson, Michael

Subject: RE: AIG Mar3l Senkt.xls

Thanks. Keep me posted. If you get something have my office try to put you through to my
cell.

————— Original Message---+~

From: Simpson, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2008 5:21 PM
To: Viniaxy, David

Subject: RE: AIG_Mar3l_Sent.xls

David,

I spoke to Bill Dooley and he indicated that he trying to get me something early aftermoon
so that we could have a call later today. He said that he wanted to be on the call. He
also indicated that he was going to be unavailable all of tomorrow and said that he did
not want this to spill over te Friday. I let him know that you and I had been in touch
today and that it was important that I get the information back from him with enough time
to review it prior to getting on a call. I will let you know when I have something.

Thanks,
Mike
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————— Original Message-----

From: Viniar, David i

Sent: Tuesday, Rpril 15, 2008 6:17 PM - -
To: Simpson, Michael

Subject: RE: AIG_Mar3l_Sent.xls

OK. Thanks. pDet me know when you get something.

----- Original Message-----

From: Simpson, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2008 B:16 PM

To: Viniar, David; Smith, Sarxzh; O'Connor, Gavin; Lee, Brian-J (PI Controllexs)
Subject: Fw: AIG Mar3l_Sent.xls

David,

At a high level we understand the numbers that Rill gave you. We are hoping to rec in
more detail. They agreed on Monday to give us their px's and third party px's on a
position by position level. We should have a summary shortly after they give us the
details.

Regards,
Mike

————— original Message -----

From: Dooley, William <William.Dooley@aig.com>

To: Simpson, Michael; Dooley, William <William.Dooley®aig.com>; Lewis, Robert (AIG
Enterprise Risk Mgmt) <Robert.Lewis@AlG.com:>

Cc: Lehman. Pavid A.; Bgol, Jonathan; Haxrop, Thomas; Riggs, Tom; Fredman, Sheara; Wright,
Neil ’

Sent: Tue Apx 15 15:01:59 2008

Subject: RE: RIG Mar3l Sent.xls

The people that are putting the numbers together are tied up in meetings today....ocut of
the office..... I did not know that as of last night..... we will try tomorrow hopefully in
the ABM.........sorry fox the delay. -

Bill Dooley

From: Simpson, Michael [mailbo:Michael.Simpson@gs.com}

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2008 2:55 PM

To: william.dooley®aig.com; robert.lewis@alg.com

Cc: Lebman, David A.; Egel, Jonathan; Harrop, Thomas: Riggs, Tom; Fredman, Sheara; Wright,
Neil :

Subject: Re: AIG Marll Sent.xls

Bill/Roberxt,

Do you still think you guys will be able to sepnd this info back today?
Regards,
Wike

————— Original Message «w«a-w-
From: Simpson, Michael

To: *william.dooley@aig.com' <william.dcoley@aig.coms>; 'robert.lewisgaig.com’
<robert.lewiseaig.com>

€c: Lehman, David B.; Egol, Jonathan; Harrop, Thomas; Riggs, Tom; Fredman, Sheara; Wright,
Neil; Simpson, Michael

Sent: Mon Apr 14 17:17:05 2008

Subject: AIG Mar3l_Sent.xls
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<<AIG_Mar3l_Sent.xls>> .
Per our discussion today, please populate and return.

Regards,
Mike
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